## Minutes from the Peri-Operative Intensive Care (POIC) Section meeting, Paris LIVES 2018

Present: H. Groesdonk (Saarbrücken), A. Slooter (Utrecht), D. Reuter (Rostock), R. Francis (Berlin), B. Bollen (Geneva), M. Habicher (Giessen), Sangeeta Mehta (Toronto), Y. Nguyen (Paris), I. Jammer (Bergen)

Welcome and Introduction		Ib Jammer, Bergen Norway
LIVES 2018 Masterclass	Report about the LIVES 2018 Masterclass: "When intensive care enhances postoperative recovery", run 20-21- Oct. at the Paris University Simulation center iLumens (www.ilumens.fr). The course was successful with lectures and simulations about communication and crew resource management as well as airway handling by a high ranked faculty from more than 10 countries.  We plan a simulation course during LIVES 2019 in Berlin at the Charite Simulation Center, probably with the focus on delirium prevention.	Ib Jammer
EPICC	The European Peri-Operative Intensive Care Course (EPICC) concept has gone online. Several online educational modules have been been published already. More are in the pipeline. The modules are at <a href="https://academy.esicm.org/">https://academy.esicm.org/</a> Thanks to all authors! In April 2019 we plan a 2 day EPICC postgraduate course at the Brussel office. More information about the course: <a href="https://www.esicm.org/education/courses-2/epicc/">https://www.esicm.org/education/courses-2/epicc/</a> The next step will be an invitation for a doctors-exchange-program with the aim to experience good perioperative	Bernardo Bollen, Geneva, Switzerland
This and future Congress	care at centers of excellence.  This congress has been so far the most successful one with >6000 delegates.  We are already planning LIVES 2019 in Berlin. Any suggestions for speakers or relevant perioperative topics can be sent to <a href="mailto:lb.jammer@helse-bergen.no">lb.jammer@helse-bergen.no</a>	Ib Jammer, Bergen, Norway
Research projects from the POIC section	POPC: The project on postoperative pulmonary complications treatment bundle under the lead of Ben Creagh-Brown has been published this year. <a href="https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/pubmed/29692886">https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/pubmed/29692886</a> SANDMAN: A prospective, observational, multicenter international	Ib Jammer  Sangeeta Mehta, Toronto, Canada
	audit of sedation, analgesia and delirium management practices in diverse populations of critically ill, mechanically ventilated adults. The study won the ESICM Trials Group Award this year with Lara Prisco and Sangeeta Metha as Co-PI. An official website will follow soon.	. Stories, Cariada

	Twitter: @SAnDMAN_Study The plan is to include 2000 patients from 100 ICUs without an upper limit of patients. More information will be sent to all POIC members later.	
	SQUEEZE: A prospective multi-centre international observational study of postoperative vasopressor use with Ben Creagh-Brown and Ib Jammer as Co-PI. The study won the ESA Clinical Trial Network Award and is endorsed by ESICM. Study website:  http://www.esahq.org/research/clinical-trial-network/planned-trials/squeeze/ Twitter: @Squeezestudy The plan is to include 52.000 patients from >400 centers in >20 countries. Enrolment starts 2019-2020. More information will be sent to all POIC members later as well as an ESICM survey to evaluate current praxis.  Ib encourages everyone to propose research projects that can be endorsed and supported by the POIC section.	Ib Jammer
Working group	Members from the HRSO, NIC and POIC section initiated a new cross sectional working group about Delirium and Long Term Outcome (DeLTO). The first meeting was during LIVES 2018 and Arjen Slooter (Utrecht) was elected chair of the DeLTO working group.  All interested ESICM members are invited to attend the working group meetings.  Consequently the Postoperative Delirium and Cognitive Dysfunction (PoDeCoD) Working group has ceased to exist and is now a part of DeLTO.  A proposed recommendation on the terminology of delirium, encephalopathy and related terms will be discussed within the DeLTO working group.	Ib Jammer
Next meeting	The next POIC meeting will be in Brussels in March in conjuction with the ISICM conference. Tentative date 19th March. (to be confirmed)	Ib Jammer

If you have any inquiries about the work of the section, please do not hesitate to contact us.

Ib Jammer, chair. <a href="mailto:lb.jammer@helse-bergen.no">lb.jammer@helse-bergen.no</a>

Aarne Feldheiser, co-chair. <a href="mailto:aarne.feldheiser@uni-due.de">aarne.feldheiser@uni-due.de</a>